



Ryan Young

c/o Napoli Management Group
700 North San Vicente Boulevard, Suite G820
West Hollywood, California 90069

CAREER SUMMARY

A seasoned, Emmy award-winning journalist with over two decades of experience delivering important local and national stories. Eight years' experience as a national network correspondent covering breaking news, originating significant daily and long-form material, and traveling the country to prepare both live and packaged reports for broadcasts.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

National Correspondent

2015 to Present

CNN, Network

Reporting live on-the-scene and across the country for major news stories. The go-to for breaking news, covering everything from national disasters to race, culture and social justice.

General Assignment Reporter

2005 to 2015

WSB-TV, Atlanta, Georgia

Enterprise and lead live for early evening news, weekdays. Heavy use of social media to develop key sources around the Atlanta viewing area.

General Assignment Reporter

2003 to 2005

WNCN-TV, Raleigh, North Carolina

Reported daily live breaking news from the field, story generation, contact development and production.

General Assignment Reporter

2001 to 2003

WTOG-TV, Savannah, Georgia

Wrote and enterprised stories.

News Reporter/Sports Reporter

1997 to 2001

WTXL-TV, Tallahassee, Florida

Other responsibilities included editor and production assistant. A one-man-band.

Sports Anchor

1997 to 1999

Sunshine Network's Sports Chop; Tallahassee, Florida

Helped create and anchor the first ever network televised sports show totally run by students.

EDUCATION

Florida State University

Tallahassee, Florida

Bachelor of Arts in Media Production

AWARDS

- 2011 Southeast Emmy Award: Outstanding Achievement - Breaking News "DeKalb Officer Shot"
- 2010 Southeast Emmy Award: Outstanding Achievement - News Programming Excellence
- 2003 Associated Press: Best Investigative Report
- 2002 Best Spot News